The following list of attendees at the HELSTF Site Tour, held on November 4, 2003, is provided for information and contacts for possible teaming/partnering arrangements.. 

	Company
	Visitor
	Telephone
	E-Mail

	Anteon Corporation
	Mr. Michael Lander
	(937) 252-3132

Ext. 3013
	mike.lander @wpafb.af.mil

	Applied Technology Associates 
	Mr. Nils Hochhausler
	
	

	
	Mr. Robert Pierson
	
	

	
	Mr. Anthony Tenorio
	
	

	Ball Aerospace & Technologies Corp
	Mr. Michael Black
	(505) 242-2227

Ext. 113
	mblack@ball.com

	Boeing LTS, Inc.
	Mr. Donald Mullen
	(505) 846-0565
	Donald.mullen@boeing.com

	The Edge Research and Development
	Mr. Shane Bowen
	(915) 778-5828
	sbowen@whc.net

	
	Mr. James Bowen
	
	

	
	Mr. John Bowen
	
	

	JWK International Corporation
	Mr. George Lechler
	(505) 678-4195
	lechlerg@wsmr.army.mil

	NCI Information Systems Inc.
	Mr. Dale Ellis
	(505) 678-4415
	delis@nciinc.com

	
	Mr. Mel Santana
	(505) 678-3236
	msantana@nciinc.com

	Northrop Grumman
	Mr. Lynn Ebbeson
	(505) 842-8911
	lynn.ebbesen@ngc.com

	
	Mr. Steven Katapski
	(505) 842-8911
	steve.katapski@ngc.com

	Research Analysis and maintenance, Inc. (RAM)
	Mr. Tom Clark
	(254) 953-4075
	clarkt@ramincorp.com


	Raytheon Missile Systems
	Mr. Charlie Bice
	(505) 246-1887
	vcbice@raytheon.com

	Raytheon Technical Services
	Mr. Earle Neill
	(505) 679-5481
	earle.neill@helstf.wsmr.army.mil

	Shafer Corporation
	Mr. Robert Walter
	(505) 338-2864
	bwalter@schaferalb.com

	
	Mr. Timothy Tamerler
	
	

	SPARTA, Inc.
	Mr. William Hulsey
	
	hulsey@huntsville.sparta.com

	Physical Science Laboratory 
	Dr. Ras Smith
	(505) 522-9113
	rsmith@psl.nmsu.edu

	Birkitt Rehabilitation and Consulting Services, Inc.
	Mr. John Birkitt
	(909) 678-3484

(505) 687-3142
	lbirkitt@linlkine.com


Questions posed/answered during the Site Tour:

QUESTION:  What are the average, current, and projected manpower requirements for each operational area?

ANSWER:  We are expecting each offeror to propose manpower requirements as part of its approach to performing the work.  The RFP, when issued, will contain historical data as to total labor hours expended in previous O&M contract.

QUESTION:  Who are the projected customers during the period of performance?

ANSWER:  The known/anticipated customers at this time are Navy HEL-LATT; Air Force ABL & ATL, Army MTHEL.  Customer test programs change rapidly as a result of events within the customer program.  We are not in control of these events, but we must respond to them.

QUESTION:  Is operation or maintenance of PLVTS and APT envisioned under this contract?

ANSWER:  NO

QUESTION:  Is analysis of beam quality of MIRACL and its beam train a part of this contract?

ANSWER:  Such analysis may be required in response to customer needs.

QUESTION:  I heard some passing reference to "SLBD subcontractor."  Please explain, is this to be a directed subcontract?

ANSWER:  This will NOT be a directed subcontract.

